First International Motorboat McCredie's Men Regain Batting Contest Takes Place on Italian Lake.

CONTESTANTS ENTERED PARADED OVER COURSE

to One Thousand Francs Offered, Besides Valuable Trophies Will Be Awarded to Winners.

### **AUTOMOBILE RACING**

AT ATLANTIC CITY

(Journal Special Service.)

Atlantic City, N. J., Sept. 2.—This is the first day of the automobile race meeting under the auspices of the Atlantic City Automobile club. The number of entries is far greater than ever before and excellent aport is expected. There are seven racing events and an exhibition race against time on the program for today. The first race will begin at 2 o'clock this afternoon. The most interesting events of the afternoon will be the attempts to break the one-mile record, and the fifth race, which is really more in the nature of a guessing contest. The event is open to all. Every car is to carry a driver and three passengers. The driver who drives pearest to the three minutes a mile speed wins. Police officials will be present to judge the speed, the state speed limit being three minutes, per mile. This event promises to be rather amusing and interesting. No method of timing the speed of the autos of any kind will be permitted. The races will be continued on Monday.

There was interesting, even though there batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the mough it was so one-sided. The batting streak yesterday ought surely help the

### **NEW YORK A. C. HOLDS** SWIMMING EVENTS

(Jeanual Special Service.)

New York, Sept. 2.—The second series of swimming races in the contest under the auspices of the New York Athletic club for the Amateur Athletic union swimming championship for 1905 is coming off at Travers island today. The attendance this morning was very large and the conditions favorable. The program for today includes the contests for the diving and the 220-yard championship, also several novice and handicap events at 100 yards. Among the contestants for the diving championship are Dr. George H. Sheldon of the Missouri Athletic club, D. T. Hammond of Chicago, Hector Demers, the Canadian champion, and Fred A. Wenck, Walter Lee and Philip Kearney of the New York Athletic club.

### You Know

that if you have fainting, smothering, weak and hungry spells; if you have shortness of breath when walking or soing up stairs; if your heart is irregular, fluttering or paipitating; if you have pains around the heart, in side and under shoulders, cannot sleep on left side; have difficulty in breathing when lying down, that you are suffering from heart troubles and that it is llable at any minute to prove fatal.

Then don't delay. Commence at once to take

Dr. Miles'

New Heart Cure This famous beart and blood tonic ill cure you if taken in time.

The time is when you notice any of above symptoms.

"I am glad I was persuaded to try Miles Heart Cure. I suffered greatfrom shortness of breath, palpitation, tothering spells and pain around art. I took a bottles and was engly cured. This was two years ago, I have had no symptoms since.—

HN & TODD, P. L. University Other the first back.

Eyes and Touch Up Commuters' Young Twirler.

SWEENEY MAKES GOOD IN OPENING CONTEST

Prices Varying From Pive Hundred New Recruit Fields Brillantly, Runs Bases Cleverly and Handles the Bat With Terrific Force - Garvin Pitches Usual Perfect Game.

Awarded to, Winners.

With Territic Force — Garvin Behavior of the Second Services. I Descusano, Italy, Rept 2.—No mere beautiful setting for the great international metorboot races could be from the training of the great international metorboot races could be found in the world than that offered by Lago di Garda, the finest gem among the Italian lakes and its picturesque and besuttiful surroundings. The Garda he world come to its shores to feast their eyes on the magnificent accessory and to reverse the best training to the second to the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite, offered on the magnificent accessory and to reverse lated to the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite, offered on the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite, offered on the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite, offered on the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite, offered on the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite. The surrounding landscape is a stay at pouthern resorts are the surrounding landscape. The climate is exquisite. The surrounding landscape is a stay at pouthern resorts are formation, which is one of the greatest sporting events of the kind in the world has drawn large crewis of visitors fave years of the world. Event was an analysis of the surrounding landscape in all Italian and Swiss resorts, which is observation. The sorts have been compelled to seek quarter of the surrounding to the love of all kinds of the surrounding the surrounding to the love of all kinds of the surrounding the surrounding to the love of all kinds of the surrounding to the love of all kinds of the surrounding the surrounding the surrounding the surrounding to the love of the surrounding the s

McHale, of	9	1230	0110	0 0 2 1 2 0
Totals	. · ·	13	27 1	3 3
Van Haltren, cf	8	0	PO.	A. E.
Dunieavy, If	0	1	0 0	0 0
Moskiman, 1b	0	0	3	1 0

### SHOOTING BEGINS FOR THE DRYDEN TROPHY

Gornal Special Service.)

Seagirt. N. J., Sept. 2.—The contest for the Dryden trophy, one of the most coveted prizes competed for at the great national rifle tournament, began this morning. The contest is open to military rifle teams of eight each and a large number of teams is competing for the prize this year. The Dryden trophy, which is valued at \$3,000, is the gift of United States Senator John F. Dryden of New Jersey and is to be shot for annually. In 1903 it was won by the infantry team of the United States navy and last year by the New Jersey state team, with Ohio a close second.

Playing for Goast Championship.
(Journal Special Service.)
San Rafael, Cal., Sept. 2.—The sinual lawn tennis tournament for the coast championship began here this morning. The number of entries is unusually large and nearly all the crack players of this state are going to compete. Among the contestants are Miss May Sutton, the British champion, Alphonso Bell, the former coast champion, his successful exponent of last year. Drummons had aven, Archis Way, Grant Smith and

# Great Slashes In Prices

25 and 50 cents to see Pain's gorgeous \$100,000 spectacle of

Drew thousands to the big spectacle last night.

Remember There Are 2000 Seats at 25c

2000 seats at 50c, 3000 beautiful carpeted seats at 75c. The 50c and 75c seats include

## Free Admission to "THE OAKS"

Every night PAIN'S \$2000 DISPLAY OF MANHATTAN BEACH FIREWORKS.

Tonight - Fine Portrait of the Most Beautiful Society Lady in Portland

# **Grand Reopening Tonight** CAN DO BY HE DAN HE D

Royal London Marionettes and High Class Vaudeville

100 amusements in the park. Admission to the grounds 10c-children 5c.

Reserved Seats on Sale at Skidmore's Drug Store. 154 Third Street, and at the O. W. P. Q. Ry. Co.'s Ticket Office, First and Alder Streets. No afternoon performance of this attraction.

Considerable Money Will Be Wagered on the Outcome of the Britt-Nelson Go.

BRITT WILL BE FAVORITE OVER THE HUSKY DANE

Harry Corbett Thinks That Ten to Eight Will Be the Correct Odds in a Few Days-Jeffries Satisfied to Accept Five Hundred as Referee.

for a triple, but Schafly popped out to Hogan:

All this time Garvin was working like a whirlwind, retiring the visitors in great style, never allowing two hits in any inning. In the eighth chapter, with two down, Hogan hit for three bases, and in the relay to Sweeney Schlafly threw too high and Mr. Hogan completed the circuit. Here is where a perfect throw should have been made, and market price.

market price.

Harry Corbett is of the opinion that when the real betting commences in a few days Britt will rule favorite at odds of 10 to 8. The general opinion is that if the match had been made a few months ago Nelson would have been the favorite. Britt's determination, however, to go 45 rounds, and his insistance on a \$10,000 side bet, changed the complexion of things materially. The sporting public has been influenced a great deal by the local man's supreme confidence and it is bound to have its effect on the market.

confidence and it is bound to have its effect on the market.

The Dane will not lack suport on the day of the fight, if reports from Butte count for anything. Charley Clark, the Mentana millionaire, has had four boxes reserved for himself and friends. Clark likes to bet, and the friends who will occupy the boxes with him are reputed to be plungers. They have signified their intention of stringing their coin on Nelson.

on Neison.

It will certainly be a great betting fight and throughout the United States more than \$800,000 will hinge on the re-

Y. M. C. A. Athletic Meet.

(Journal Special Service.)

Went Pittaton. Pa., Sept. 2.—The big athletic meet under the auspices of the West Pittaton Young Men's Christian Association is scheduled for this afternoon and the town is full of young athletes from all parts of the state, ready to compete in the various events. There will be a 100-yard dash, 220, 440, 856 yard and I-mile runs, 120 and 220 yard hurdles, running high, running broad jumps, pole vaults, putting the 16-pound shot, throwing the 16-pound hammer, etc. All will be handicap events, which will give each contestant an opportunity to win a cup or a medal. There will also be races and other field events for juniors.

PACIFIC COAST LEAGUE.									
Onbland	Les Augules	Han Francisco.	Taosana	Perthand.	Seetile	Was	Per Cent		
0 7 5 0	0 .0254	628	00 00	6740 0	6 4 0 0 .	18 15 14 15 12 9	.51 .51 .51 .41 .30		
	A Onlind	AST Contract	AST La Francisco CO CORRO DE LA Augulea CO CORRO DE LA Augulea CO CORRO DE LA CORRO DEL CORRO DE LA CORRO DE LA CORRO DEL CORRO DE LA CORRO DEL CORRO DEL CORRO DE LA CORRO DEL CORRO DE LA CORRO DE LA CORRO DE LA CORRO DEL CO	AST La Francisco CO ONO B	AST LEA Transman 617 40 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	AST LEAG Neitheld 6 6 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	AST LEAGUE  Tacuma  Transman  Transm		

### If You Are Going to Get Any of That Fine Crockery and Glassware That We Are Closing Out at a Sacrifice

Don't delay your purchases. You have fair warning now that we are near the end of the clean-up, and that prices are so shattered that it will double repay HOTELS, RESTAURANTS, BOARDING HOUSES OR PRIVATE FAMILIES NEEDING ANYTHING IN THIS LINE TO BUY AT ONCE, before we close the gates and withdraw the balance of the stock, NOT OFTEN DOES OF THIS OPPORTUNITY COME TO THE PEOPLE OF THIS GREAT CITY. PLENTY OF FOX HOT-AIR FURNACES ON HAND AGAIN.

Are replete with everything in that line, and in edged tools and cutlery it would be difficult to surpass our stock. And we operate A COMPLETE TIN SHOP IN CONNECTION WITH OUR STORE. We have a new idea in Washing Machines that is simply perfection itself.

Odd Fellows Temple First and Alder Sts. PHONE MAIN 1382

J. J. KADDE

Assassin of High Prices and Nourisher of Best Things in

(Special Dispatch to The Journal.)
San Francisco, Sept. 2.—In a pitcher's struggle yesterday Hitt managed to win out of the difficulty with one run to the good. Score:

AMERICAN LEAGUE.

NATIONAL LEAGUE.

At Pitteburg. 

SPORTING GOSSIP.

Dunleavy dropped two easy flies yes-terday in the second inning, yet hits were given to Sweney and Gervin for them instead of charging "Dun" with two black errors.

to the Tigers yesterday. Emer-and Tosler pitched beautiful ball-major league club, such player cannot score. A WONDER WORKER CLAIRVOYANT during the year following such purchase unless all minor league clubs in both the National and American leagues shall have waived claim to his services. And have waived claim to his services. And if such wavers cannot be secured, then the player shall either remain with the club having purchased him or be transferred to the club refusing to waive claim to him by sale to such club, and in such instances the purchase price shall be the same as is now fixed by National and American leagues, \$1,000 in like cases.

The following list of players purchased by the National and American leagues was also given out by the commission: National league—By Brooklyn from San Francisco, Joseph Corbett; by St. Louis from Kansas City. Waiter Frants; from Denver, A. Hoelskoetter, Perrine. American league, by St. Louis from Denver, Hartsell. The following drafts were allowed: National league. Chicago from Denver, Schaub; Pittshurg from Pueblo, Knabe; St. Louis from Denver, Hickman; from Parsons, Kansas, Adains. American league—New York from Topeks, Hughes; St. Louis from Pueblo, Cook; from Pittsburg, Kansas, Young.

New York captured the national tro-phy in the Seagirt shooting tournament yesterday. The infantry team of the army won second konors, and Ohio came third. The marine corps won fourth prize, the navy fifth and New Jersey sixth and last prize.

Miss May Sutton defeated Miss Helen Homans in the finals of the ladies' sin-gles in the tristate tournament at Cin-cinnati yesterday. Miss Sutton played a wonderful game of tennis. Both Seattle and Los Angeles were

defeated yesterday by 1 to 0, and the peculiarity is that each winning team made its one run in the sixth inning.

**FAREWELL OVATION TO BRYAN BY DEMOCRATS** 

(Journal Special Service.)

Chicago, Sept. I.—The Jefferson club
is preparing to give a farewell banquet
to W. J. Bryan on September 12 on the
eve of his departure for the orient. The
speakers at the banquet will be Mayor
Dunne, ex-Senator Pettigrew of South
Dakota, ex-Governor Hogg of Texas, exGovernor Garvin of Rhode Island, Bird
S. Coler of New York, John McGraw of
West Virginia, Oille James of Kentucky
and ex-Senator Jones of Arkansas.

When your ship of health strikes the hidden rocks of Consumption, Preumonia, etc., you are lost if you don't set help from Dr. King's New Discovery for Consumption. J. W. McKinnon of Talladega Springs, Ala., writes: 'I had been very lil with pneumonia, under the care of two doctors, but was getting no bottes when I began to take Dr. King's New Discovery. The first dose gave relia, and one bottle cured me. Sura, care is sort throat, bronchitis, coughs as Guaranteed at Skidmore Drug Ca. 11 Third street. Price to and

Marvelous Discovery for the Cure of All Forms of Constitution -Not a Habit But a Cure - You Decrease the Dose Until Cured.

After many years of study and practice a physician specialist has discovered the cure for constipation. It is called Chase's Constipation Tablet.

"I do not mean," said the physician to several of his colleagues announcing his success, "I do not mean just another pill that breeds the pill habit. My remedy is a cure. By gently forcing all the digestive organs to perform their functions it restores them all to health and strength.

"The More, the Less." "The more you take the less you need until you need none—for you are cured. My effort all along was to avoid the evil of the ordinary remedy which pampers organs already weak and so makes the patient a slave to the pill. Remember—Nature expects every organ to do its duty."

duty."

Physicians have long recognized the fact that constipation is at the bottom of nearly every disease. It saps all energy, and makes life a burden; it opens the doors to all evil germs and makes the body too weak to re-

"The Velvet Worker."

This new discovery is in small tabletts, easily taken, and they are packed
in watch-shape bottles which fit the
vest pocket. The tablet is mild, all
vegetable, never gripes or injures the
most delicate organs. But it does the
work! So naturally and soothingly
they stimulate and regulate and
strengthen that they have been nicknamed "The Little Velvet Workers."

Don't shuffle along with this great
burden! Be healthy, be strong, be
happy. Read our offer:

# LIVER PILLS

BEST PILL ON EARTH COLD BY AND PARTY OF PROPERTY OF PROPERTY OF PROPERTY OF PROPERTY OF PARTY OF PARTY

NEW YORK DENTI